

July 10, 2016 River City Cruisers

## EXECUTIVE BOARD

President: Doug Smith Vice-President: Randy Frye Secretary: Jenny Buesking Treasurer: Lynn Mead Newsletter: Jenny Buesking **Board of Directors:** John Mead Wilmer Erfling Frosty Buesking

James Bond Doug Schwartz

Issue 70

## MEETING MINUTES FROM JUNE

The River City Cruisers Car Club meeting was held at the Hermann City Park on June 28, 2016 with 28 members present.

The meeting was called to order by President Doug Smith and Lynn Mead, treasurer, reported a balance of \$5715.69.

The club received three Thank You notes; one from the school with a picture of the scholarship recipients, a personal Thank You from Hannah Oberg (scholarship recipient), and one from the Crusade Against Cancer.

Please work on getting a commitment from your sponsors for t-shirts and trophies. Money doesn't have to be collected now but we do need a commitment.

John Mead did not get a response from Teresa Black for a quote for our Saturday night "fish fry". We will stay with our previous decision of pork steaks, slaw, beans, potato salad, dessert, tea & lemonade.

Rich Winkelmann, Riverbank Apparel, came by with tshirt examples. He has polyester shirts for \$10 (+\$2 for bigger sizes) and a heavier blend for \$14 (+\$2). James Bond motioned to order the \$10 shirts from Riverbank Apparel and Dale Straatman seconded the motion. Rich was going to print up a sample for this year's shirt on white and gray and bring to cruise night to decide what color to print the shirts. Doug Smith asked about hoodies and Rich said he would check on pricing.

Doug Smith mentioned the club is in need for new people to take over in a few areas. We are needing someone to take over the website and t-shirt ordering. John Mead said he will continue to help with the artwork.

Attendance prizes were discussed with trying to help reduce cost of the car show. Instead of purchasing enough prizes for everyone that registers (we usually get around 200 prizes with a \$700 budget) we will only get a few nicer prizes and put a little more in the goody bags. Susie Horstman motioned to up the goody bag allowance to \$500 and reduce attendance prizes to \$200 (total cost of \$700 instead of \$1100). Josie Erfling seconded the motion.

Bernadine Oetterer said she will do another quilt to raffle off and she will need about 12 t-shirts.

The next cruise night is July 8 and the next meeting will be July 26 at the Hermann City Park.

## Schedule of Events

- July 17—GTA Threshers Car Show, Rosebud
- July 23—Terry Rehma Barn Party, 3:00-7:00 (bring) a dish, eat at 5:00)
- July 26—RCC Meeting, Hermann City Park, 7:00
- July 30—GTA Owensville Fair Car Show
- August 6—Callaway Cruisers, Fulton Auto (NAPA), 4:00-8:00
- August 26-28—Branson, MO cruise
- August 28—Berger Car Show, registration 9:30-1:00
- August 28—Frog Follies

- Oddfellow Cruise for a Cause, Washington, MO, 2nd & Jefferson St. (1st Friday of every month, March -October)

- Hwy. 30 Car Club, Nothing Fancy Rink, Union, MO, 1st Saturday of every month

- Linn Cruises, on the east side of Linn 5-? (2nd Saturday of May, June, Aug., Sept.)

## July Birthdays

Sam Voss—1st Lynn Schaefer—13th Wilmer Erfling-26th John Mead—31st

